Maysville, Mo. September 5, 2017

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission Commissioner's Room 9:00 A.M.

Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison, East District Commissioner Garry McFee, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison and those in attendance said a prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to accept the agenda as presented as well as minutes from the August 28<sup>th</sup> meeting with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that the generator was scheduled to be installed per Clint Thompson of Thompson Electric September 7<sup>th</sup>. It would take several days to complete the installation but it should be all done before Country Harvest starts.

A patron was in to discuss how the centralized dispatch would work and concerns that he had. The Commission advised this was a collaborative agreement between Cameron PD and DeKalb County Sheriff. At this time more meetings are being held concerning this and more information being gathered. This is something the ACCD 911 has been in talks about for several years now.

The personnel handbook was discussed and will be updated before the first of the year.

Sheriff Andy Clark met with the Commission to discuss the weekend and that the AED (defibulator) would be installed on the main floor of the Courthouse. He advised it was very easy to use and that he would be having training on it with employees in the near future.

Collector/Treasurer Jessica Lee met with the Commission to present the adjustment register for the month. The commission reviewed and approved.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss roads, rock, brush and needs for his dept.

At 1 p.m. a meeting was held concerning centralized dispatch for DeKalb County. Attending was, Blair Shock-Consultant Ernie Miller-Midwest Mobile, Melissa Cline-DeKalb County Sheriff's Administrator, DeKalb County Sheriff Andy Clark, Chief of Police, Rick Bashor-Cameron, Stan Hendrix-Cameron PD, George Fischer- Chairman ACCD 911, Cathy Poindexter- Cameron PD, Chief Deputy, Kasey Keesaman, Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek. Discussion was had on the project of centralized dispatch with Cameron PD and what equipment is needed to make this happen to ease the concerns were making sure all entities can communicate with the far regions of our County. Ernie Miller, Midwest Mobile assured everyone with the right equipment this can be achieved. Another meeting will be held on October 10<sup>th</sup> at 10 a.m. in the morning at Cameron PD as well as a meeting with the ACCD 911 on the same day.

It was noted that Country Harvest would start beginning September 14<sup>th</sup> and run thru the 16<sup>th</sup> with many activities going on around the square as well as on the Courthouse Lawn.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to adjourn with Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison making the second. Motion carried. .

Meeting adjourned until September 11.